
Adopted: March 2,1999 

ACADEMIC SENATE
 
Of
 

CALIFORNIA POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY
 
San Luis Obispo, CA
 

AS-515-99 
RESOLUTION ON 

CORNERSTONES AND THE CONTRACT 

RESOLVED:	 That the Academic Senate of California Polytechnic State University support 
CSU Academic Senate Resolution AS-2436-98/Floor (Meyer) entitled 
Cornerstones and the Contract which states: 

RESOLYED:	 That the Academic Senate of the California 
State University take no additional action on 
Cornerstones or its implementation until a 
new contract between the California State 
University and the California Faculty 
Association is approved. 

Proposed by: Reg Gooden, Cal Poly statewide 
academic senator 
Date: January 26, 1999 
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CALPOLY 
SAN LUIS OBISPO 

CA 93407 

State of California	 
Memorandum 

RECEIVED 
AUG 2 1999 

Academic Senate 
Date: July 29, 1999 

Chair, Academic 
To:	 Myron Hood 

From:	 Warren J. Baker 
President 

Copies: Paul Zingg 
David Conn 

Subject:	 AS-514-99 (Resolution on Revision to the Bylaws ofthe Academic Senate to Add Academic 
Senate Student Grievance Board) 

AS-515-99 (Resolution on Cornerstones and the Contract) 
AS-516-99 (Resolution on Revision to the Bylaws Ofthe Academic Senate to Add Academic 

Senate Faculty Ethics Committee) 

I acknowledge receipt of the above-entitled Academic Senate resolutions. 

In addition, this will also acknowledge the receipt of the curriculum proposal recommendations 
regarding DANC 311, BUS 481, SPAN 123 and MU221 made by the Curriculum Committee. I 
understand that the Provost's and Academic Programs Office have also received these curriculum 
recommendations for implementation purposes. 

Thank you. 
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